From: Saved by Windows Internet Explorer 7
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 8:10 PM
Subject: Sailwave results for
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	for Fleet = Open A Low Port 

Sailed:3, Discards:0, To count:3, Ratings:USPN, Entries:6, Scoring system:My scoring system 



	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	R1
	R2
	R3
	Total
	Nett
	Notes

	1st 
	26 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.8 
	13 
	Philip Munn 
	Steve Lowry 
	66.1 
	1.0
	1.0
	1.0
	3.0 
	3.0 
	  

	2nd 
	8 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.5 Slp 8.5' N5.5 
	186 
	Ron Beliech 
	Donna Beliech 
	67 
	2.0
	3.0
	2.0
	7.0 
	7.0 
	  

	3rd 
	9 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.8 No.Amer. 2-up N5.8NA 
	230 
	Steve Karr 
	Mathew Sheds 
	66.4 
	3.0
	2.0
	3.0
	8.0 
	8.0 
	  

	4th 
	13 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.2 Slp 2-up N5.2 
	119 
	Carl Saylor 
	  
	67.4 
	6.0
	4.0
	4.0
	14.0 
	14.0 
	  

	5th 
	21 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.5 Slp 8.5' N5.5 
	446 
	Ed Throop 
	Robert Patt 
	67 
	4.0
	5.0
	5.0
	14.0 
	14.0 
	  

	6th 
	12 
	Open A Low Port 
	Hobie 20 Miracle H20 
	782 
	Joe Sharp 
	Steven Patterson 
	65 
	5.0
	6.0
	6.0
	17.0 
	17.0 
	  

	for Fleet = Open B High Port 

Sailed:3, Discards:0, To count:3, Ratings:USPN, Entries:7, Scoring system:My scoring system 



	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	R1
	R2
	R3
	Total
	Nett
	Notes

	1st 
	4 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	108600 
	Karl Renelt 
	Bridget Precise 
	76 
	1.0
	1.0
	3.0
	5.0 
	5.0 
	  

	2nd 
	5 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	102614 
	Jerome Vaughan 
	Emily Vaughan 
	76 
	2.0
	2.0
	2.0
	6.0 
	6.0 
	  

	3rd 
	23 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	10730 
	Ron Gaston 
	Karla Boudreaux Horton 
	71.4 
	3.0
	7.0
	1.0
	11.0 
	11.0 
	  

	4th 
	20 
	Open B High Port 
	G Cat 
	542 
	Ken Burton 
	Ed Burton 
	76.1 
	4.0
	4.0
	5.0
	13.0 
	13.0 
	  

	5th 
	3 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	94578 
	Jim Gates 
	Daniel Ezell 
	76 
	5.0
	6.0
	4.0
	15.0 
	15.0 
	  

	6th 
	6 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	13226 
	Caleb O'Keefe 
	Megan Baker 
	71.4 
	6.0
	3.0
	7.0
	16.0 
	16.0 
	  

	7th 
	2 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	22 
	Andrew Luquet 
	David Tilly 
	71.4 
	7.0
	5.0
	6.0
	18.0 
	18.0 
	  

	for Fleet = Open Spin 

Sailed:3, Discards:0, To count:3, Ratings:USPN, Entries:11, Scoring system:My scoring system 



	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	R1
	R2
	R3
	Total
	Nett
	Notes

	1st 
	16 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	1009 
	Mike Wilson 
	Kirk VanZandt 
	59.3 
	4.0
	5.0
	1.0
	10.0 
	10.0 
	  

	2nd 
	1 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra F18 Slp spi NF18 
	324 
	Alex Efre 
	Duly Chaltin 
	62.4 
	5.0
	1.0
	6.0
	12.0 
	12.0 
	  

	3rd 
	24 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	11 
	Mark Smith 
	Missy Allen 
	59.3 
	3.0
	7.0
	2.0
	12.0 
	12.0 
	  

	4th 
	11 
	Open Spin 
	Javelin 18HT Uni spi 2up JF18HTU 
	26 
	Mark Ederer 
	Nichole Ederer 
	59.6 
	7.0
	2.0
	3.0
	12.0 
	12.0 
	  

	5th 
	25 
	Open Spin 
	19 mx with spin 
	409 
	Robby Holstead 
	Rick Klein 
	61.8 
	6.0
	3.0
	7.0
	16.0 
	16.0 
	  

	6th 
	17 
	Open Spin 
	Hobie Tiger F18 spi HF18 
	1530 
	John Surprenant 
	Nicole Morgan 
	62.4 
	1.0
	12.0 DNF
	5.0
	18.0 
	18.0 
	  

	7th 
	19 
	Open Spin 
	Hobie Tiger F18 spi HF18 
	1047 
	Kenny Boudreaux 
	Blair Boudreaux 
	62.4 
	2.0
	12.0 DNF
	4.0
	18.0 
	18.0 
	  

	8th 
	10 
	Open Spin 
	F-27 GS All Sails F-27GS 
	42 
	Tami Shelton 
	Jay Klassen 
	59 
	8.0
	6.0
	9.0
	23.0 
	23.0 
	  

	9th 
	14 
	Open Spin 
	Blade F16 spi BF16 
	6 
	Chris Amador 
	Nicole Amador 
	65.2 
	9.0
	4.0
	12.0 DNS
	25.0 
	25.0 
	  

	10th 
	7 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	usa 483 
	Ken Altman 
	George Altman 
	59.3 
	12.0 DNF
	12.0 DNS
	8.0
	32.0 
	32.0 
	  

	11th 
	15 
	Open Spin 
	Corsair Sprint 
	9 
	Bob Hodges 
	Susan and Jan Jones 
	60.5 
	10.0
	12.0 DNF
	12.0 DNS
	34.0 
	34.0 
	  


R1 

	R1 for Fleet = Open A Low Port 
Start:Start 1  Time:11:20:00 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	26 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.8 
	13 
	Philip Munn 
	Steve Lowry 
	66.1 
	11:20:00 
	12:04:42 
	0:44:42 
	1:07:37 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	8 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.5 Slp 8.5' N5.5 
	186 
	Ron Beliech 
	Donna Beliech 
	67 
	11:20:00 
	12:06:52 
	0:46:52 
	1:09:57 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	9 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.8 No.Amer. 2-up N5.8NA 
	230 
	Steve Karr 
	Mathew Sheds 
	66.4 
	11:20:00 
	12:08:09 
	0:48:09 
	1:12:31 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	21 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.5 Slp 8.5' N5.5 
	446 
	Ed Throop 
	Robert Patt 
	67 
	11:20:00 
	12:11:52 
	0:51:52 
	1:17:25 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	12 
	Open A Low Port 
	Hobie 20 Miracle H20 
	782 
	Joe Sharp 
	Steven Patterson 
	65 
	11:20:00 
	12:23:15 
	1:03:15 
	1:37:18 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	13 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.2 Slp 2-up N5.2 
	119 
	Carl Saylor 
	  
	67.4 
	11:20:00 
	12:38:24 
	1:18:24 
	1:56:19 
	6.0 
	  

	R1 for Fleet = Open B High Port 
Start:Start 1  Time:11:20:00 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	4 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	108600 
	Karl Renelt 
	Bridget Precise 
	76 
	11:20:00 
	12:08:23 
	0:48:23 
	1:03:40 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	5 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	102614 
	Jerome Vaughan 
	Emily Vaughan 
	76 
	11:20:00 
	12:08:34 
	0:48:34 
	1:03:54 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	23 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	10730 
	Ron Gaston 
	Karla Boudreaux Horton 
	71.4 
	11:20:00 
	12:07:39 
	0:47:39 
	1:06:44 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	20 
	Open B High Port 
	G Cat 
	542 
	Ken Burton 
	Ed Burton 
	76.1 
	11:20:00 
	12:11:40 
	0:51:40 
	1:07:54 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	3 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	94578 
	Jim Gates 
	Daniel Ezell 
	76 
	11:20:00 
	12:14:14 
	0:54:14 
	1:11:22 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	6 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	13226 
	Caleb O'Keefe 
	Megan Baker 
	71.4 
	11:20:00 
	12:12:31 
	0:52:31 
	1:13:33 
	6.0 
	  

	7 
	2 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	22 
	Andrew Luquet 
	David Tilly 
	71.4 
	11:20:00 
	12:14:30 
	0:54:30 
	1:16:20 
	7.0 
	  

	R1 for Fleet = Open Spin 
Start:Start 1  Time:11:20:00 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	17 
	Open Spin 
	Hobie Tiger F18 spi HF18 
	1530 
	John Surprenant 
	Nicole Morgan 
	62.4 
	11:20:00 
	12:04:53 
	0:44:53 
	1:11:56 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	19 
	Open Spin 
	Hobie Tiger F18 spi HF18 
	1047 
	Kenny Boudreaux 
	Blair Boudreaux 
	62.4 
	11:20:00 
	12:05:51 
	0:45:51 
	1:13:29 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	24 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	11 
	Mark Smith 
	Missy Allen 
	59.3 
	11:20:00 
	12:04:18 
	0:44:18 
	1:14:42 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	16 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	1009 
	Mike Wilson 
	Kirk VanZandt 
	59.3 
	11:20:00 
	12:04:27 
	0:44:27 
	1:14:57 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	1 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra F18 Slp spi NF18 
	324 
	Alex Efre 
	Duly Chaltin 
	62.4 
	11:20:00 
	12:07:47 
	0:47:47 
	1:16:35 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	25 
	Open Spin 
	19 mx with spin 
	409 
	Robby Holstead 
	Rick Klein 
	61.8 
	11:20:00 
	12:09:14 
	0:49:14 
	1:19:40 
	6.0 
	  

	7 
	11 
	Open Spin 
	Javelin 18HT Uni spi 2up JF18HTU 
	26 
	Mark Ederer 
	Nichole Ederer 
	59.6 
	11:20:00 
	12:07:56 
	0:47:56 
	1:20:26 
	7.0 
	  

	8 
	10 
	Open Spin 
	F-27 GS All Sails F-27GS 
	42 
	Tami Shelton 
	Jay Klassen 
	59 
	11:20:00 
	12:08:20 
	0:48:20 
	1:21:55 
	8.0 
	  

	9 
	14 
	Open Spin 
	Blade F16 spi BF16 
	6 
	Chris Amador 
	Nicole Amador 
	65.2 
	11:20:00 
	12:16:45 
	0:56:45 
	1:27:02 
	9.0 
	  

	10 
	15 
	Open Spin 
	Corsair Sprint 
	9 
	Bob Hodges 
	Susan and Jan Jones 
	60.5 
	11:20:00 
	12:39:41 
	1:19:41 
	2:11:42 
	10.0 
	  

	11 
	7 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	usa 483 
	Ken Altman 
	George Altman 
	59.3 
	11:20:00 
	  
	DNF 
	  
	12.0 
	  


R2 

	R2 for Fleet = Open A Low Port 
Start:Start 1 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	26 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.8 
	13 
	Philip Munn 
	Steve Lowry 
	66.1 
	13:50:00 
	14:28:30 
	0:38:30 
	0:58:15 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	9 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.8 No.Amer. 2-up N5.8NA 
	230 
	Steve Karr 
	Mathew Sheds 
	66.4 
	13:50:00 
	14:31:12 
	0:41:12 
	1:02:03 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	8 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.5 Slp 8.5' N5.5 
	186 
	Ron Beliech 
	Donna Beliech 
	67 
	13:50:00 
	14:32:32 
	0:42:32 
	1:03:29 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	13 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.2 Slp 2-up N5.2 
	119 
	Carl Saylor 
	  
	67.4 
	13:50:00 
	14:33:54 
	0:43:54 
	1:05:08 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	21 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.5 Slp 8.5' N5.5 
	446 
	Ed Throop 
	Robert Patt 
	67 
	13:50:00 
	14:34:55 
	0:44:55 
	1:07:02 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	12 
	Open A Low Port 
	Hobie 20 Miracle H20 
	782 
	Joe Sharp 
	Steven Patterson 
	65 
	13:50:00 
	14:49:21 
	0:59:21 
	1:31:18 
	6.0 
	  

	R2 for Fleet = Open B High Port 
Start:Start 1 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	4 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	108600 
	Karl Renelt 
	Bridget Precise 
	76 
	13:50:00 
	14:32:18 
	0:42:18 
	0:55:39 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	5 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	102614 
	Jerome Vaughan 
	Emily Vaughan 
	76 
	13:50:00 
	14:34:12 
	0:44:12 
	0:58:09 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	6 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	13226 
	Caleb O'Keefe 
	Megan Baker 
	71.4 
	13:50:00 
	14:32:28 
	0:42:28 
	0:59:29 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	20 
	Open B High Port 
	G Cat 
	542 
	Ken Burton 
	Ed Burton 
	76.1 
	13:50:00 
	14:35:17 
	0:45:17 
	0:59:30 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	2 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	22 
	Andrew Luquet 
	David Tilly 
	71.4 
	13:50:00 
	14:35:22 
	0:45:22 
	1:03:32 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	3 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	94578 
	Jim Gates 
	Daniel Ezell 
	76 
	13:50:00 
	14:48:56 
	0:58:56 
	1:17:33 
	6.0 
	  

	7 
	23 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	10730 
	Ron Gaston 
	Karla Boudreaux Horton 
	71.4 
	13:50:00 
	15:00:45 
	1:10:45 
	1:39:05 
	7.0 
	  

	R2 for Fleet = Open Spin 
Start:Start 1 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	1 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra F18 Slp spi NF18 
	324 
	Alex Efre 
	Duly Chaltin 
	62.4 
	13:50:00 
	14:32:42 
	0:42:42 
	1:08:26 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	11 
	Open Spin 
	Javelin 18HT Uni spi 2up JF18HTU 
	26 
	Mark Ederer 
	Nichole Ederer 
	59.6 
	13:50:00 
	14:30:55 
	0:40:55 
	1:08:39 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	25 
	Open Spin 
	19 mx with spin 
	409 
	Robby Holstead 
	Rick Klein 
	61.8 
	13:50:00 
	14:35:18 
	0:45:18 
	1:13:18 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	14 
	Open Spin 
	Blade F16 spi BF16 
	6 
	Chris Amador 
	Nicole Amador 
	65.2 
	13:50:00 
	14:40:13 
	0:50:13 
	1:17:01 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	16 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	1009 
	Mike Wilson 
	Kirk VanZandt 
	59.3 
	13:50:00 
	14:37:40 
	0:47:40 
	1:20:23 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	10 
	Open Spin 
	F-27 GS All Sails F-27GS 
	42 
	Tami Shelton 
	Jay Klassen 
	59 
	13:50:00 
	14:40:32 
	0:50:32 
	1:25:39 
	6.0 
	  

	7 
	24 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	11 
	Mark Smith 
	Missy Allen 
	59.3 
	13:50:00 
	14:49:22 
	0:59:22 
	1:40:07 
	7.0 
	  

	8 
	17 
	Open Spin 
	Hobie Tiger F18 spi HF18 
	1530 
	John Surprenant 
	Nicole Morgan 
	62.4 
	  
	  
	DNF 
	  
	12.0 
	  

	8 
	19 
	Open Spin 
	Hobie Tiger F18 spi HF18 
	1047 
	Kenny Boudreaux 
	Blair Boudreaux 
	62.4 
	13:50:00 
	14:45:23 
	DNF 
	  
	12.0 
	  

	8 
	7 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	usa 483 
	Ken Altman 
	George Altman 
	59.3 
	  
	  
	DNS 
	  
	12.0 
	  

	8 
	15 
	Open Spin 
	Corsair Sprint 
	9 
	Bob Hodges 
	Susan and Jan Jones 
	60.5 
	  
	  
	DNF 
	  
	12.0 
	  


R3 

	R3 for Fleet = Open A Low Port 
Start:Start 1 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	26 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.8 
	13 
	Philip Munn 
	Steve Lowry 
	66.1 
	11:00:00 
	13:36:25 
	2:36:25 
	3:56:38 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	8 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.5 Slp 8.5' N5.5 
	186 
	Ron Beliech 
	Donna Beliech 
	67 
	11:00:00 
	13:45:35 
	2:45:35 
	4:07:08 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	9 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.8 No.Amer. 2-up N5.8NA 
	230 
	Steve Karr 
	Mathew Sheds 
	66.4 
	11:00:00 
	13:58:00 
	2:58:00 
	4:28:04 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	13 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.2 Slp 2-up N5.2 
	119 
	Carl Saylor 
	  
	67.4 
	11:00:00 
	14:05:17 
	3:05:17 
	4:34:54 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	21 
	Open A Low Port 
	Nacra 5.5 Slp 8.5' N5.5 
	446 
	Ed Throop 
	Robert Patt 
	67 
	11:00:00 
	14:09:50 
	3:09:50 
	4:43:20 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	12 
	Open A Low Port 
	Hobie 20 Miracle H20 
	782 
	Joe Sharp 
	Steven Patterson 
	65 
	11:00:00 
	14:27:27 
	3:27:27 
	5:19:09 
	6.0 
	  

	R3 for Fleet = Open B High Port 
Start:Start 1 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	23 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	10730 
	Ron Gaston 
	Karla Boudreaux Horton 
	71.4 
	11:00:00 
	14:00:50 
	3:00:50 
	4:13:16 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	5 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	102614 
	Jerome Vaughan 
	Emily Vaughan 
	76 
	11:00:00 
	14:12:59 
	3:12:59 
	4:13:56 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	4 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	108600 
	Karl Renelt 
	Bridget Precise 
	76 
	11:00:00 
	14:16:22 
	3:16:22 
	4:18:23 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	3 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 16 H16 
	94578 
	Jim Gates 
	Daniel Ezell 
	76 
	11:00:00 
	14:20:54 
	3:20:54 
	4:24:21 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	20 
	Open B High Port 
	G Cat 
	542 
	Ken Burton 
	Ed Burton 
	76.1 
	11:00:00 
	14:33:35 
	3:33:35 
	4:40:40 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	2 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	22 
	Andrew Luquet 
	David Tilly 
	71.4 
	11:00:00 
	14:31:22 
	3:31:22 
	4:56:02 
	6.0 
	  

	7 
	6 
	Open B High Port 
	Hobie 18 & 18 Magnum H18 
	13226 
	Caleb O'Keefe 
	Megan Baker 
	71.4 
	11:00:00 
	14:51:15 
	3:51:15 
	5:23:53 
	7.0 
	  

	R3 for Fleet = Open Spin 
Start:Start 1 

	Rank
	Tally
	Fleet
	Class
	SailNo
	Helm
	Crew
	USPN
	Start
	Finish
	Elapsed
	Corrected
	Points
	Notes

	1 
	16 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	1009 
	Mike Wilson 
	Kirk VanZandt 
	59.3 
	11:00:00 
	13:02:15 
	2:02:15 
	3:26:09 
	1.0 
	  

	2 
	24 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	11 
	Mark Smith 
	Missy Allen 
	59.3 
	11:00:00 
	13:03:30 
	2:03:30 
	3:28:16 
	2.0 
	  

	3 
	11 
	Open Spin 
	Javelin 18HT Uni spi 2up JF18HTU 
	26 
	Mark Ederer 
	Nichole Ederer 
	59.6 
	11:00:00 
	13:08:04 
	2:08:04 
	3:34:53 
	3.0 
	  

	4 
	19 
	Open Spin 
	Hobie Tiger F18 spi HF18 
	1047 
	Kenny Boudreaux 
	Blair Boudreaux 
	62.4 
	11:00:00 
	13:35:45 
	2:35:45 
	4:09:36 
	4.0 
	  

	5 
	17 
	Open Spin 
	Hobie Tiger F18 spi HF18 
	1530 
	John Surprenant 
	Nicole Morgan 
	62.4 
	11:00:00 
	13:36:53 
	2:36:53 
	4:11:25 
	5.0 
	  

	6 
	1 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra F18 Slp spi NF18 
	324 
	Alex Efre 
	Duly Chaltin 
	62.4 
	11:00:00 
	13:37:50 
	2:37:50 
	4:12:56 
	6.0 
	  

	7 
	25 
	Open Spin 
	19 mx with spin 
	409 
	Robby Holstead 
	Rick Klein 
	61.8 
	11:00:00 
	13:50:28 
	2:50:28 
	4:35:50 
	7.0 
	  

	8 
	7 
	Open Spin 
	Nacra 20 Slp spi N20 
	usa 483 
	Ken Altman 
	George Altman 
	59.3 
	11:00:00 
	13:55:32 
	2:55:32 
	4:56:01 
	8.0 
	  

	9 
	10 
	Open Spin 
	F-27 GS All Sails F-27GS 
	42 
	Tami Shelton 
	Jay Klassen 
	59 
	11:00:00 
	14:18:23 
	3:18:23 
	5:36:15 
	9.0 
	  

	10 
	14 
	Open Spin 
	Blade F16 spi BF16 
	6 
	Chris Amador 
	Nicole Amador 
	65.2 
	  
	  
	DNS 
	  
	12.0 
	  

	10 
	15 
	Open Spin 
	Corsair Sprint 
	9 
	Bob Hodges 
	Susan and Jan Jones 
	60.5 
	11:00:00 
	  
	DNS 
	  
	12.0 
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